
 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
  

 

       
    

 

     
  

 
  

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MEMORANDUM 
February 14, 2024 

TO: The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Rosa Marshall 
Assistant Director, ADR Office 

Krista J. Roche 
Director, ADR Office 

SUBJECT: Informational Memo on Assignment 
ADR 1159 - Henry Martin for Congress and 
Ambrosia Ferree, Treasurer (C00659367) 

The Office of General Counsel referred MUR 8104 for processing on February 5, 2024, and the 
ADR Office designated the referral ADR 1159. This office intends to notify Respondents after five 
business days. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the ADR Office. 

Summary of Case: On January 17, 2023, Mae Graham filed a Complaint alleging that 
Henry Martin for Congress and Ambrosia Ferrer, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) 
inaccurately reported its cash on hand on the 2022 12-Day Pre-Primary Report and 2022 
October Quarterly Report. 
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